

Tony Yao-Jen Kuo

tonykuoyj@gmail.com

+886933223818

<https://www.datainpoint.com>

Data Science Specialization

Having worked for over 6 years related to data science, started as a research assistant then Management Associate, Analytical Consultant, Senior Data Analyst and now as a lecturer. Have a proven aptitude to combine data science and practical use-cases. Teaching in associated with first-tier programming institutes in Taiwan including Information System Training Program of NTU CSIE, CHT Academy, Institute for Information Industry. Have written 2 books dedicated to applied data science: “Data Science in Action” and “Learn R the Easy Way”.

Lecturer

Lecturer Data Engineer Bootcamp, Institute of Information Industry	Sep 2018-
Lecturer CHT Academy	Sep 2018-
Senior Lecturer NTU CSIE Training Program	Jan 2016-

Employment

Senior Data Analyst Coupang Shanghai	May 2016 - Jan 2017
Analytical Consultant SAS Taiwan	Oct 2013 - May 2016
Management Associate CTBC	Jul 2012- Oct 2013
Research Assistant McKinsey & Company Taiwan	Mar 2008 - Jul 2009

Publications

Learn R the Easy Way (2e), 2019 (ISBN 9789865022433)
Data Science in Action (1e), 2019 (ISBN 9789865021825)

Education

<i>National Taiwan University</i> , M.B.A	Sep 2008 - Jun 2010
<i>National Taiwan University</i> , B.A	Sep 2004 - Jun 2008